A Coloring Tour of Auburn Landmarks

The original publication was printed in 1988 by the
Assistance Guild of Auburn Foothills

The pages here have been updated by John Knox and
April McDonald-Loomis with the permission of the
Assistance Guild



Auburn Promenade

853 Lincoln Way. There has been a hotel on this
site since 1879. It has had many names. The
Putnam, The Conroy, the Hotel Placer, and the
Hotel Auburn. The hotel burned down and was
rebuilt several times.
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Claude Chana Statue
Chana was the first person to find gold in
our town in 1848.
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Pioneer Methodist Church

1348 Lincoln Way. This is the oldest church in
our town. In 1858, the ladies from the church
walked from business to business collecting
money to build it. They got a lot of money from
miners at the local saloons.
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Bank |
874 Lincoln Way. This Bank was once called the
Bank of California and before that the Placer
County Bank. This building was built in 1913.
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Placer County Courthouse

It took four years to build this ornate building,
from 1894 to 1898. It is the seat of justice for all
of the county and Auburn’s best-known
landmark.
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Old Town Post Office
This building was built in 1855 and became

the Post Office in 1878.
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Bernhard Winery

277 Sacramento Steet. This building was built by
Bernhard Bernhard in 1874 to store his wine. In
1868 when he bought this farm, it had an orchard,
vineyard and a farmhouse. The farmhouse was
the Traveler’s Rest hotel that was built in 1851.

| -
=,
\
( SV el M’/\Lz ¢ A ) \




Old Town Firehouse

This firehouse was built in 1891. When the
freeway was built they had to move this
firehouse. It was a block west of here.
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Railroad Trestle

This crossing was built so trains would have
one track going west and one track going east.
The trains on this track go east. This Auburn
landmark welcomes travelers to our town.
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Auburn Civic Center and City Hall

This building was built as an elementary school in
1915. The architect who designed it was very
famous. His name was William H. Weeks.



Joss House

200 Sacramento Street. This building was built
in 1921 and served as a temple and meeting
place for the Chinese community in our town.
It was part of Auburn’s Chinatown.
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Tahoe Club

900 Lincoln Way. The Tahoe Club started as
a men’s social club. They built this building
in 1913 and meet on the upper floor.



